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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-03-20 21:43:33 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 4:40 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registrotion Section
Division of Corporations

sopsecy: . BLUERECORDS LLC

13.234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

(Name of Limited Liability Compeny)

‘The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please rehsrn all correspondence concerning this.matter (o the following:

TonyBurroughs
{Neme.of Person)

Legalzaom.com, .inc.

(Firm/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd ., Suite 180

{Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028

(City/State and Zap Code)

For further information conceming this matter, please cail:

Tony Burroughs

ar (323 ) 962- 8600

(Name of Person)

Enclesed is o eheck for the fallowlng amiount;

[J$30.00 Filing Fee.&
Certificate of Status

[#1$25.00 Filing Fee

MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section .
Division of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Talkihessee, FL 32314

(Arca Code & Daytime Telcphonc Numbcr)

$55.00 Filing Fee & [C]s60.00 Filing Fec, B
Certified Copy. Certificatc of Status & -
(additional copy is enclosed) Cartified Copy

(additional copy is enclosed)

STREET/ACOURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Division of Corporations

-Clifion Building .

2661 Exccutive Cenler Circle
Tallahasses, FL. 32301
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MAR/11/2009/WED 05:20 7M g.)

o ..jag._HAR 23 4 823
S C SEGRETARY GF §TATE
TABLANASSE
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT R onieA
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION

B LUERECORDS LLC

The Axticles of Organization for this Limoited Liability Company were filed on 04/08/2007 and esslgnsd
Florida docament number LO7Q00037441

Thix amendment is submitted to amsend the fallowing:

A. If emending nume, ento;

The vew nane must ba distinguishable and sl with the words ’Ltmit:d Liability Company,” tha desipuation “LLC or.the abbreviatdon -
“L.L.Cc” -

B Il' nmmd!ng the registered agent andfm- registersd omca address on our rer.ords. entsr the name of the new

(Bnter Florida streel addmss)

: _ Florida
(Cizy) (Zip-Code)

I herely accepr the appotniment as registered agen! ahd agree to-act.in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes. relattve fo the proper and completa performance of my durfes, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaptar 608, F.S. Or, {f this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the regisiered affice addréss, I hereby corfirm that the limited Hability
compay has been notifled in writing of this change,

(f Changing Reglsteved Agent, Signatuxs of New Registered Arant)

Pagelof2
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Page 5of 5 2005-03-20 21:43:50 (GMT) 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

If amending the Managers or Managing -Members on gur records, enter the title, namo, and pddress of each Manager
or Managing Mewmber being added or removed from vur records:

MGR = Mangger
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Type of Action
MGRM M. Yvette Rogers-Kidd 34228addioBlvd #1462 . [Tadd
QOrlando, Fl 32828 [/] Remave
MGRM Warren Kidd 3422 Saddle Blvd. #152 ] Aad
Quianda, FL 32828 [¥] Remove.
MGRM
MGRM Termy Rogers . 3422 SaddleBlyd. #152  [Jadd
Crianda,_Fl_32828 __[/1Remove
MGRM Kenneth C. Rogers R3422 Saddla Blud #1152 | Add
Orlardo. Fi 32828 /| Remove
I VY7
[Remove
[Jadad.
[CRemove

D. Tfamending any other Information, enter.change(s) bere: (duach additional sheets, If necessary,)
Article 1. The mailing and sireet address shall be: 10535 Lem Tumer Road., #1324, Jacksonville, FL 32218

Article [V. The address for all the following managing members,

Steven Jermaine Rogers, Adrian L. Rogers, Mikael Thrash,
Kimberly Johnso nt ers, Jonathan T. Martin ﬁ{gbw

shall be: 10535 Lem Turner Road., #1324, Jacksonville, FL 322182@0

p
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, Steven Rogers, Memnber
. “Typed or printed nome of sipnos
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